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Independent Auditor’s Report 

To The Members of SHARE INDIA FINCAP PRIVATE LIMITED 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of SHARE INDIA FINCAP PRIVATE LIMITED, 

which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2024, and the Statement of Profit and Loss 

(including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended, and notes 

to the Financial Statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other 

explanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 

aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) 

in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting 

Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting 

Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted 

in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March 2024, and its Profit, total 

comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date. 

fasts for Oulu 

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing 

specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are 

further described in the Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of 

our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the 

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are 

relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made 

thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these 

requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is 

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements. 
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M if ibility for the Financial Statemen 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act 

with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the 

financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows of the 

Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles accepted in India. This 

responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the 

provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting 

frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making 

judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and 

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the 

accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation 

of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, 

whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's 

ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and 

using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the 

Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting 

process. 

itor’ ibili e Audit of the Fi i 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole 

are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report 

that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee 

that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it 

exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in 

the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken 

on the basis of these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

¢ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether 

due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and 

obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one 
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resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3) (i) of the 

Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the 

Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating 

effectiveness of such controls. 

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management. 

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of 

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 

related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to 

continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required 

to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements 

or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on 

the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or 

conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

¢ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including 

the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions 

and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in 

aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the 

financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors 

in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to 

evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 

internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 

relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and 

where applicable, related safeguards. 
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From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters 

that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are 

therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or 

regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, 

we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse 

consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of 

such communication. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by section 197(16) of the Act, we report that the Company has paid 

remuneration to its directors during the year in accordance with the provisions of and 

limits laid down under section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act. 

2. Asrequired by The Companies (Auditors Report) order 2020, the order issued by Central 

government of India in terms of sub section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the 

“Annexure-A”, a statement the matters specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the said Order. 

3. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report, to the extent 

applicable that: 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the 

best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

b) [nour opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the 

Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books. 

ce) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other 

Comprehensive Income, the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are 

in agreement with the books of account. 

d) [nour opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified 

under Section 133 of the Act. 

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st 

March, 2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is 

disqualified as on 31st March, 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of 

Section 164(2) of the Act. 

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial 

reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to 

our separate Report in “Annexure B”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion 

on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial 

controls over financial reporting. 

   



8) 

h) 

T.K. GUPTA & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

The Auditor’s Report as required by Non-Banking Financial Company —Non- 

Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 

2016 has been annexed in ‘Annexure-C’ 

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in 

accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as 

amended in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the 

explanations given to us: 

i. There are no pending litigations against the Company. 

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative 

contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses. 

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, 

to theInvestor Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 

iv. (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and 

belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have 

been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share 

premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other 

person or entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with the 

understanding, whetherrecorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary 

shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities 

identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate 

Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the 

Ultimate Beneficiaries; 

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, 
no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been 
receivedby the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity 

(“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or 

otherwise, that theCompany shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or 
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or 

on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any 
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and 
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has 

caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of 
Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material 
misstatement. 
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v. The Company has not proposed or declared or paid any dividend during the year. 

vi. Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used accounting 
software for maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended March 31, 2024 
which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated 
throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further, during 

the course of our audit we did not come across any instance of the audit trail feature being 
tampered with. 

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rule, 2014 is applicable from April 1, 
2023, reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 on 

preservation of audit trail as per the statutory requirement but the record retention is not 
applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2024. 

FOR M/s T.K GUPTA AND ASSOCIATES 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
FRN NO.: 011604N 

PLACE: NEW DELHI 

DATE: 09.05.2024 

  

   

  

__ CA. KRITI BINDAL 
(PARTNER) 

M. No.516627
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FIN RIVA MITED 

A statement as required on the matter specified in the paragraph 3 & 4 of The Companies (Auditors 

Report) Order 2020, the order issued by Central government of India in terms of sub section (11) 

of section 143 of the Act, 

(i) | Inrespect of the Company's Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets: 

(a) 

(b) 

) 

(d) 

(e) 

(ii) (a) 

(b) 

(A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including 

quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment. 

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible 
assets. 

All the assets have been physically verified by the management during the year, which in our 
opinion is reasonable having regard to the size of the company & the nature of its assets. 

According to the information and explanation given to us, no discrepancies were noticed on 
such verification. 

According to the information and explanations given to us, the records examined by us and 

based on the examination of the conveyance deeds/registered sale deed provided to us, we 

report that, the title deeds, comprising all the immovable properties of land which are 

freehold, are held in the name of the company as at the balance sheet date. 

The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (including 
right-of-use assets) or intangible assets during the year. 

No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at 
March 31, 2024 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions 
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder. 

As the company is a finance company, primarily rendering financial services and does not 

have any physical inventories. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ii) of the order is not 

applicable to the Company. 

The company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rupees 5 crore, in 

Aggregate during the year, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of 

current assets. Therefore, reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable. 

(iii) The Company has made investment in, companies, firm, Limited Liability Partnerships, and granted 
unsecured loans to other parties, during the year, in respect of which: 

(a) The Company's principal business is to give loans and is non-banking finance company as 
such reporting under clause (iii) (a) is not applicable. 
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(b) In our option, the investment made and the terms and condition of grant of loans during 
the year are, prima facie, not prejudicial to the company’s interest. 

(c) In respect of loans granted by the Company, the schedule of repayment of principal and 

payment of interest has been stipulated and the repayments of principal amounts and 

receipts of interest are generally been regular as per stipulation. 

(d) As explained by the management in respect of loans granted by the Company, the amount 

overdue for more than ninety days amounts to Rs. 1166.38 lakhs. In this regard, measures 

taken by the company as per the information and explanation provided to us, are regular 
follow up by the Company on weekly basis at the borrower's work place for early recovery. 

(e) No loan granted by the Company which has fallen due during the year, has been renewedor 

extended or fresh loans granted to settle the over dues of existing loans given to he 
same parties. 

(f) The Company's principal business is to give loans and is non-banking finance company as 
such reporting under clause (iii) (f) is not applicable. 

(g) In our opinion and according to the information & explanation given to us, the company has 

granted loans either repayable on demand and without specifying any terms of repayment, 

the aggregate amount of which was Rs. 8693.73 lakhs i.e. 33.56% of the total loans granted 
and also the loan to the related parties as defined in clause (76) of section 2 of the 
companies Act, 2013 was Rs. 2469.43 lakhs i.e. 9.53% of the total loans granted. 

(iv) According to the Information & explanation given to us and based on the audit procedure conducted 

by us, we are of the opinion that company is a non-banking finance company, hence the provisions 

of Section 185 and 186 of the Act in respect of grant of loans are not applicable to the Company. 

(v) The company has not accepted deposits during the year and does not have any unclaimed deposits 

as at March 31, 2024 and therefore, the provisions of the clause 3 (v) of the Order are not applicable 

to the company. 

(vi) The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records u/s 148 of the Act, in 

respect of business activities carried out by the company. Thus, reporting under clause 3(vi) of the 

order is not applicable to the Company. 

(vii)(a) The company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues 
including provident fund, Employees State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales-Tax, Goods and Service Tax, 

duty of customs, Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess & any other statutory dues applicable to it & 

there are no undisputed dues outstanding as on 31.03.2024 for a period of more than six months 
from the date they became payable. 

(b) According to the information & explanations given to us and based on the audit procedure 
conducted by us, we are of the opinion that there were no statutory dues referred to in sub clause 

(a) above which have not been deposited on account of any dispute except the following. 
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Nature of Nature of Amount Period to which Forum where 

Statute Dues (in Rs.) the amount dispute is 
relates pending 

Income Tax u/s 143 (3) 14,63,690/- AY 2017-18 CPC 
Act, 1961 

Income Tax u/s 154 37,90,110/- AY 2022-23 CPE 

Act, 1961             
  

(viii) There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrenderedor 

disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961(43 of 

1961). 

(ix) (a) In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, the Company has not 

defaulted in repayment of taken loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to 
any lender. 

(b) In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, the Company has not 
been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender. 

(c) The Company has taken term loans of Rs. 3900.00 lacs during the year and the balance of terms 
loans outstanding at the year- end is Rs. 3734 lacs. 

(d) The Company has term loans from SBI amounting to Rs. 20 Crore, which has been diverted 

temporarily to Share India Securities limited for Investment purpose. Also Loan from AU 
finance amounting to Rs.4.90 Crore which is also transferred to Share India Securities limited 
for Investment purpose. However the same were later on utilized for the purpose of sanction. 

(e) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on short- 
term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term purposes by the 
Company. 

(f) The company does not have any subsidiaries, Joint venture or associates company hence On 

an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has not 
reporting under clause 3(ix)(e) (f)of the Order is not applicable. 

(x) (a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer c 

(including debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) 

of the order is not applicable. 

(b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private 
placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence 

reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable. 

(xi) (a) No fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported 

during the year. 
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(xii) 

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form 
ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the 

Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this report. 

(c) In our opinion and as per the information and explanation provided to us, the company has not 
received any whistle blower complaint during the year. 

The company is not a Nidhi Company; hence reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not 

applicable to the Company. 

(xiii) In our opinion and according to the information & explanation given to us, the company is in 

compliance with section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where applicable, for all transactions with 

the related parties and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the Financial 

Statements as required by the applicable Indian accounting standards and section 177 is not 

applicable to the company. 

(xiv) In our opinion the Company is not required to appoint an internal auditor for the concerned 

(xv) 

(xvi) 

financial year as per the provisions of the Act. Hence reporting under clause 3(xiv) of the 
Order is not applicable to the Company. 

In our opinion during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions withits 
Directors or persons connected with its directors. and hence provisions of section 192 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company. 

(a) The company is Non-Banking Financial Co. and as such is registered u/s 45 IA of the Reserve 

Bank of India Act 1934, Company has obtained registration vide Reg. Cert. No. B-14.02471 dated 

13/03/2019 issued by RBI. 

(b) The Company is non-banking hence reporting under clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order is 
not applicable. 

(c) The Company is registered as an Investment and Credit Company. Hence reporting 
under clause 3 (xvi) (c) of the order is not applicable to the Company. 

(d) There are no CICs in the group. Hence reporting under clause 3 (xvi) (d) of the order is 
not applicable to the Company. 

(xvii) The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and the 

immediately preceding financial year. 

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year. 

(xix) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and 

payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and our 
knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of the 
evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe 
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that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit reportindicating that Company is not 
capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within 
a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as 

to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to 

the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities 

falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the 

Company as and when they fall due. 

(xx) [nour opinion, the company has spent the amount on Social Corporate Responsibility required 

under the provision of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, and there is no unspent amount 

which is required to be transferred pursuant to sub section 5 of section 135 of the Act and also 
the provision of subsection 6 of section 135 of the said Act. 

FOR M/s T.K. GUPTA AND ASSOCIATES 

Chartered Accountants 

cae FRN: 011604N 

   
     

Place: New Delhi fer A) 
Date: 09.05.2024 I ( yew DELA 

ext I CA KRITI BINDAL 
(PARTNER) 

M. NO. 516627
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Annexure- itor’s Report of Even D i ial ments of 

I ED 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 (“The Act”) 

To The Members of SHARE INDIA FINCAP PRIVATE LIMITED 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of SHARE INDIA FINCAP 

PRIVATE LIMITED as of 31st March, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of 

the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls 
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering 
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These 

responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial 
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, 

including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection 

of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely 

preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors’ Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial 

reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit 

of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on 
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 

2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of 
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those 
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls 
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all 
material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of 

internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal 
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing 
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. 

The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of 
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 

our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial 
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A 

company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures 
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the 
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that 

transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being 

made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) 
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, 
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the 

possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to 

error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial 

controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial 
control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the 

degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

“In our opinion, the Company has, in all material aspects, an adequate internal financial controls system over 

financial reporting and such financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31st 
March, 2024, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal 

Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

The company, however, suffered loss due to theft amounting to Rs. 19.66 lakhs. The theft was due to 

the loan recovery amount stolen from the branch office. The measures to mitigate the threat as per the 
information and explanation provided to us, are as follows: 

1. Adhar card validate- e-signature with live photo capture. 

2. Beneficiary validation with dedupe check. 

3. Collection e receipt sent to the borrower after receipt of collection. 

4. Increase the initiative through UPI Payment gateways / collection. 
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5. Consumer App (Listed on Play store) with live updates of Loan information and multiple online 

payment mechanisms. 

PLACE: NEW DELHI 

DATE: 09.05.2024 

FOR M/s T.K. GUPTA & ASSOCIATES 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

_FRN NO: 011604N 

        

    

\t 

=| wewoe-? CA, KRITIBINDAL 
_// (PARTNER) 
“ M.No. 516627



  

  

SHARE INDIA FINCAP PRIVATE LIMITED 
REGD. OFFICE. 14 DAYANAND VIHAR, VIKAS MARG EXTENSION, NEW DELHI-110092 

CIN NO. U65921DL1996PTCO84042 Email id: vikas_cs@shareindia.com,/www.shareindia.com 
Balance Sheet as at 31st March- 2024 

  

  

  

  

  

    
  

(Rs. in Lacs) 
Note 

Particulars No. As at 31st March 2024 As at 31st March 2023 

ASSETS 

1| Financial Assets 

(a) Cash and cash equivalents 3 1,319.41 100.11 
{b) Bank Balance other than (a) above 4 400.48 319.15 
(c) Derivative financial instruments 

(d) | Securities for Trade 5 32.72 = 
{e} Receivables 

(Il) Trade Receivables 

{l) Other Receivables 

(!) Loans 6 25,622.00 12,609.68 
(g) Investments i 

(hj Other Financial assets Z 384,94 556.57 

2) Non-financial Assets 

{a} Inventories 

(bj Current Tax Assets (Net) 8 214,11 98.35 

(c} Deferred tax Assets (Net| 9 8.10 5.04 

(ad) | Investment Property 

(e) Biological assets other than bearer plants 

()) Property, Plant and Equipment 10(a) 20.10 52.10 

(g) Capital work-in-progress 

(h) | Intangible assets under development 
(i) Goodwill 

G) Other Intangible asscts 10(b) 4.48 9,29 

{k) Other non-financial assets ll 14.66 11.47 

Total Assets 28,021,00 13,761.75 

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

LIABILITIES 

1) Financial Liabilities 

(a) Derivative financial instruments 12 7.09 " 

(b) Payables 

(I|Trade Payables 

(II) Other Payables 

(ec) Debt Securities 

(a) | Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities! At 
Amortised Cost 13 16,475.24 5,636.85 

{e] | Deposits 

(fj Subordinated Liabilities 

lg) Other financiai liabilities 14 218.99 131.77 

2 | Non-Financial Liabilities 

(a) | Current tax liabilities (Net) 

(b) | Provisions 15 28.80 14,53 
(c} Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 

(4) | Other non-financial liabilities 16 51.85 46.48 

3| EQUITY 

(aj Equity Share capital 17 300.58 300,58 
(b} Other Equity 18 10,938.45 7,631.53 

Total Liabilities and Equity 28,021.00 13,761.75 
Corporate Information 1 

Significant Accounting Policies 2 

Notes to Accounts forming part of Financial Statements       
  

For M/s Share india Fincap Private Limited    

  

   

Yash Pal Gupta 

a (Director) 

DIN NO: 00013872 

Place: New Delhi 

Date: 09-05-2024 

(CEO) 
PAN AZUPA3584E       

UDIN - 2145/6627 BKCPHOS04I
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REGD. OFFICE, 14 DAYANAND VIHAR, VIKAS MARG EXTENSION, NEW DELHI-110092 

CEN NO. U65921DL1996PTC084042 Email id: vikas_csif@shareindia.com, /www.shareindia.com 

Statement of Profit & Loss for the Period Ended 31st March- 2024 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

          

(Rs. in Lacs)| 

Particulars Note No. April 2023 to March. 2024 April 2022 to March 2023 

Revenue from operations 

(i) | Interest Income 19 5,981.35 5,610.16 

(ii) Dividend Income 20 0.27 147 

(ii) | Rental Income 

liv) |Fees and commission Income 21 753.90 473.43 
(v) | Net gain on fair value changes 10.00 - 

vi Net Gain/ (Loss) on financial instruments at fair value through profit or loas 22 1,472.44 2,449.69 

Other Operating Revenue 23 5.11 9.90 

(vii) | Sale of productsfincluding Excise Duty) 
(vill) | Sale of services 
liv) | Others [to be specified) 

(!) |Total Revenue from operations 8,213.07 8,544.65 

(I) | Other Income a4 84.79 4,18 

(1!) |Total Income (I+I1) 8,297.86 8,548.84 

Expenses 
i) Finance Costs 25 1,438.74 L715.90 

(ii) Fees and commission expense 26 54.43 31.44 

tii) Net loss on fair value changes 

tiv) Net loss on d ition of fi ial instr under ised cost category 

iv Impairment on financial instruments a7 663.16 156.83 

(vi) Cost of materials consumed 

(vil) Purchases of Stock-in-trade 

(wiki) Changes in Inventories of finished goods, stock-in- trade and work-in- progress 

tix) Employee Benefits Expenses 28 1,272.37 792.48 

ix) Depreciation, amortization and impairment 10 15.29 5.05 

(xa) Others expenses a9 432.49 232.42 

(IV) | Total Expenses (IV) 3,876.48 2,937.12 

(V | |Profit / floss) before exceptional items and tax (III- 4,421.38 5,611.72 
(Vl) |Exceptional ttema = = 

(VIL) |Profit/ (loss) before tax (V -VI ) 4,421.38 5,611.72 

(Vill) | Tax Expense: 

(1) Current Tax 1,118.73 1,421.53 

(2) Income Tax previous year - 46.74 

(3) Deferred Tax (3.34) (3.36) 

L Profit (less) for the period from continuing operations(VI-VIII) 
ox f 3,305.99 4,146.81 

(8) |Profit/floss) from discontinued operations 

(Xl) | Tax Expense of discontinued operations 

(MI) | Profit/ (loss) from discontinued operations|After tax) (X-X1) 

(XII) |Profit/ (loss) fer the period (IX+XI) 3,305.99 4,146.81 

(XIV) ]Other Comprehensive Income == 
(i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 1.20 L42 
(ii) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss (0.28) (1.43) 

Other Comprehensive Income 0.92 (0.01) 

(XV) | Total Comprehensive Income for the period 3,306.91 4,146.80 

(XIU *XIV) (Comprising Profit (Loss) and other Comprehensive Income for the period) : 

(XVI) | Earnings per equity share (for continuing operations) 

Basic (Rs,) 32 109.99 137.96 

Diluted (Ra.) 32 109.99 137.96 

(XVI) | Earnings per equity share (for discontinued operations) 

Basic (Ra.) 

Diluted (Rs.) 

(XVILl) | Earnings per equity share (for continuing and discontinued operations) 

Basic (Ra) 109.99 137.96 

Diluted (Rs.) 109.99 137.96 

See accompanying notes to the financial statements 

As Per Our Report Of Even Date Annexed For M/s Share india Fincap Private Limited 

For M/S. T.K. Gupta & Associates    
, , 

Ca, Keith (Partner) va NEW DELHI-2 | } 

Place; New Delhi 

Date: 09-05-2024 

  

      
 



Particulars 

Balance as at lst April, 2022 
Premium on issue of Equity Shares 
Profit for the year Transfer to retained earnings 

Other Comprehensive Income 

Balance as at lst April, 2023 

Premium on issue of Equity Shares 
Profit for the year Transfer to retained earnings 

Other Comprehensive Income 
Transfered to Statutory Reserve 

As Per Our Report Of Even Date Annexed 
For M/S. T.K. Gupta & eae, 

(Chartered Accountants) : - 
FRN: 0116048 

     

        

Ca. Kritf Bindal (Partner 
Membership No : 516627 

Place: New Delhi 
Date: 09-05-2024 

SHARE INDIA FINCAP PRIVATE LIMITED 
(Formarly known as WINDPIPE FINVEST PVT LTD) 

REGD, OFFICE. 14 DAYANAND VIHAR, VIKAS MARG EXTENSION, NEW DELHI-110092 

CIN No.: U65921DL1996PTC084042; Email-id: vikas_cs@shareindia.com; Website: www.shareindia.com 

Statement Of Changes In Equity For Period Ended 31st March- 2024 

Retained Earning 

2,300.22 

4,146.81 

5,617.67 

3,305.99 

(66 1.20) 

  

Securities Premium 

517.42 

1,492.59 

661.20 

For M/s Share india Fincap Private Limited 

; a Pal Gupta 
(Director) 

DIN NO: 00013872 

  

tha Gupta 

(CEO) 
PAN AZUPA3584E



‘A 
(Formarly known as WINDPIPE FINVEST PVI LTD} 

REGD. OFFICE. 14 DAYANAND VIHAR. VIKAS MARG EXTENSION, NEW DELHT-110092 
CIN No,: U65921DL1996PTC084042; Email-id: vikas_cs@shareindia.com; Website: www.shareindia.com 

Cash Flow Statement For The Period Ended 31st March- 2024 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

        

(Rs. in Lacs) 
Particulars April 2023 to March. 2024 April 2022 to March 2023 

Cash flows from operating activities 
Profit Before taxation 

4421.38 5,611.72 Adjustments for: 

Depreciation 
15.29 8.05 Provision for Gratuity 
15.48 8.07 Profit on sale of Fixed Assets 
(58.12) > 

Operating Profit before Working capital changes: 4,394.01 5,627.84 Increase / (Decrease) in Loans 
(13,012.32) 6,676.74 (Increase) / Decrease in Fined Deposite 

(81.34) (319.15) (Increase) / Decrease in Securities for Trade 
(32.72) - (Increase) / Decrease in Other Financial Assets 
171.63 1,194.68 (Increase} / Decrease in Current Tax Assets (115.76) = (Increase) / Decrease in Other Non-Financial Assets 
3.19 (1.44) Increase / (Decrease) in Other Financial Liabilities 87.22 90.06 Increase / (Decrease) in Derivative finandal instruments TOD - Increase / (Decrease) in Other Non Financial Liabilities 5.37 (8.68) 

Provision for Current Year ( Payment of Tax (1,118.73) (1,764.62) 

Net cash flow from operating activities (9,698.73) 11,495.43 

Cash flows from investing activities 
Purchase of property, plant and equipment & Intangibles 

(20.36) (23.00) Proceeds from sale of Fixed Assets / Investment 100.00 4.75 

Net cash used in investing activities 
79.64 (18.25 

Proceeds from borrowings 
10,838.39 (11,592.39) 

Net cash flow from financing activities 10,838.39 (11,592.39) 

Net increase/ (Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 1,219.29 (115.21) 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 100.11 215.32 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 1,319.41 100.11     

Notes: 

1.The above cash flow has beon prepared under the "Indirect Method" as cot out in the INDAS-7 
Section 133 of Companies act, 2013, read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 

As Per Our Report Of Even Date Annexed 

For M/S. T.K. Gupta & Associates 

(Chartered pA’ 
301 CS 

    Ca. Hriti 

Membership No: 51 

Place: New Delhi 
Date: 09-05-2024 

“Statement of Cash Flows as spocifiad under 
2014, as amended, 

For M/s Share india Fincap Private Limited 

 



SHARE INDIA FINCAP PRIVATE LIMITED 

Significant accounting policies and notes to the financial statements for year ended 31st March, 2024 

Note | - General information and Significant Accounting Policlos 

Note 1.1 - Company Overview 

Share India Fincap Private limited (the Company), incorporated on December 24, 1996 as a Company under the Companies Act, 1956 (the Act).The company is an Investment 

& Credit Company (NBFC-ICC), holding a certificate of Registration from Reserve bank of India ("RBI") dated March 13, 2019 No. 8-14.02471 being issued afresh after change of 

name. The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of Share India Securities Limited which holds 100% of paid up share capital, 

Note 2 - Significant Accounting Policies 
Note 2.1 - Basis of preparation and presentation 

  

Compliance with Ind AS 

The fi cial ti ts of the have been prepared in with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting 

Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended time to time and notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) along with other relevant provisions of the Act and the 

Master Direction - Non-Banking Fi ial C - Non i imp Non. Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 and as amended from time to 
  

time. The Company has uniformly applied the accounting policies during the periods presented in these financial statements 

  F Ei have been prepared using the signi ing policies and basis ined as below. These accounting policies have been applied 

consistently over ail the periods presented, except where the company has applied certain accounting policies and exemptions upon transition to Ind AS. 
  

‘These Financial Statements are presented in Indian Rupees which is also the functional currency of the Company. 

Amount in the Financial Statements are presented in Rs, Lacs, unless otherwise Stated, Certain amounts that are required to be disclosed and do not appear due to rounding- 

off are expressed as 0.00, 

The financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024 were authorized and approved for issue by the Board of Directors on 9th-May-2024 

Historical cost convention 
    

      

The financial statements have been prepared on going basis in 1 with ing principles gs hy pted in India, Further, the financial statements 

have been prepared on historical cost basis, except for the certain financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair value (refer accounting policy regarding financial 

instruments}. 

All Assets and liabilities have been classified as current of non f ing to the iF ‘Ss op ing cycle and other criteria set out in the the Companies Act, 2013. 

Based on value of products and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents, the company has ascertained its 

operating cycle as twelve months. 

Preparation of financial statements 

Company is a Non-Banking Financial Company as defined under Rule 2(g) of the Companies (indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 issued under Section 133 of the 

companies act, 2013. So the financial statements has been prepared using Division Ill of Schedule Ill to the Companies Act, 2013. 

The Balance Sheet, Statement of changes in equity for this year and the statement of Profit & Loss are prepared and presented in the format prescribed in the Division Ill of 

Schedule Ill to the Compaines Act, 2013 (‘the Act") applicable for Non- Banking Financial Company ("NBFC*). The Statement of Cash Flow has been prepared and presented as 

per requirement of In AS 7 “Statement of Cash Flow” 

Note 2.2 - Significant Accounting Policies 

L. Revenue recognition 

L Revenue recognition 
  

  The Comp when the of can be reliably d, it is probable that future ic benefits will low to the entity and specific criteria 

have been met for each of the Company's activities, as described below, The Company bases its estimate af return on historical results, taking into consideration the type of 

customers, the type of and the specifics of each iB   

a) Income on Loan transactions 

Interest income is recognized on a lime proportion basis using effective interest rate (EIR) on all financial assets subsequently measured under amortised cost taking into 

account the amount outstanding and the interest rate applicable, except that no income is recognised on non-performing assets an per the prudential norma for income 

recognition issued by the RBI for NBFCs. Interest income on such assets is recognised on receipt basis. 

Upfront / processing fees collected from the for p ung loans are pris il ch ii harges. These are das income when the amount 

becomes due provided recovery thereof is reasonably certain. 

    

b) Rendering of services 
  

  

  
  

The Comp Ts from with s (other than financial assets to which Ind AS 109 ‘Financial Instruments’ is applicable) based on a 

comprehensive assessment model as set out in Ind AS 115 from with s', The C identifi; (a) with a and its perf 

ig: under the di ines the jon price and its allocation to the perf bligations in the and gn only on i ¥ 

Jetion of bliggati is 4 at fair value of the consideration received or receivable.   

(c) Income from Non-current and Current Investments 

Income from dividend on shares of corporate bodies and units of mutual funds is accounted on accrual basis when the Company's right to receive dividend is established, 

Interest income on bonds and debentures is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable 

  

  

  

{d) Net gain on fair value changes 

The Comp i certain fi ial assets for aul at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) or fair value through other comprehensive income 

({FVOCI), The Company recognises gains on fair value change of financial assets measured at FVTPL and realised gains on d ition of fi jal asset {at FVTPL 

and FVOC! on net basis, 

fe) Other operation Revenue 

Other Opertational Revenue reprsents income earned from the i incid Ute the bsui and is gnised when the right to received the income is established as 

per terme of the contract 

  



Property, Plant and Equipment 

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated depreciation and impairment, if any. 

Lease Hold Land have been measured at fair value at the date of transition to Ind-AS, The Company have opted for such fair valuation as deemed cost as at the transition date 

ie, April 01, 2018. 

All other items of property, plant and equipment have been carried at the previous carrying value an at G1 April, 2018, as ita deemed cost, 

Cost is inclusive of inward freight, duties and taxes and incidental exp related to acquisi or tion, All upgradation enhancements are charged off as revenue 

expenditure unless they bring similar significant additional benefits. An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic 

benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined 

an the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the assct and is recognised in the statement of profit and loss. Depreciation of these assets 

commences when the assets are ready for their intended use which is generally on commissioning, Items of property, plant and equipment are depreciated in a manner that 

amortized the cost (or other amount substituted for cost) of the assets after commissioning, less its residual value, over their useful life. 

  

Capital work-in-progress 

Projects under which tangible fixed assets are not yet ready for their intended use are carried al cost, comprising direct cost, related incidental expenses and attributable 

interest. 

Intangible Property Plant & Equipment : 

Fe ing initial r ith i gible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated 
Intangible assets acquired separately are d on initial ition at cost, 

amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, if any- 

Intangible assets are amortised over the respective useful lives on a written down value from the date they are available for use, The estimated useful life of an intangible asset 

in based on a number of factors including the effect of obsolescence, demand, competition and other economic factors (such as stability of the industry and known technological 

advancement) and the level of maintenance expenditures required to obtain the expected future cash flows from the assets, 

The Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its intangibles assets recognised as on April 01, 2018 measured as per the previous GAAP and use that 

carrying Value as its deemed cost as of transition date. 

‘The amortisation period and the amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period. 

Changes in the expected useful life or the exp i pattern of jon of future ic benefii bodied in the asset are considered to modify the amortisation period 

or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised in the statement of 

profit and loss unless such expenditure forms part of carrying value of another asset. 

    

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from une or disposal. Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an 

gible asset are das the dil Ube net disp P ds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the statement of profit or loss 

when the asset is derecognised. 

A. Depreciation / amortisation 

‘The company is providing depreciation in written down value method with the requi of part C of schedule II of C jes Act 2013. The company continues to follow 

written down value method of depreciation. In respect of additions to Fixed Assets, Depreciation is calculated en prorata basia from the date on which asset is put to use. 

Useful life used for different asset classes is as follows: 

Estimated useful lives : 

3 Years 

Equipment 
5 Years 

Equipment 
10 Years 

Vehicie 
8 Years 

Furniture & Fittings 
10 Years 

  

Depreciable amount for assets is the cost of an asset, or other amount substituted for cost, less its estimated residual value (not more than 5%). 

Fixed Assets whose value is less than Rs. 5000/- to be treated as revanue expenditure . 

B. impairment 

(l). Financial assets 

An assessment is done at cach Balance Sheet date to ascertain whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. If any such indication exists, an estimate of the 

recoverable amount of asset is determined. If the carrying value of relevant asset is higher than the recoverable amount, the carrying value is written down accordingly. 

(i). Non - financial assets: 

Tangible and intangible assets 

Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets are evaluated for recoverability whenever there is any indication that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. If 

any such indication exists, the recoverable amount fic. higher of the fair value less cost to sel] and the value-in-use) is determined on an individual asset basis unless the asact 

does not generate cash flows that ure largely independent of those from other assets, In such cases, the recoverable amount is determined for the cash generating unit (CGU) 

te which the asset belongs. If the recoverable amount of an asset (or CGU) is estimated to be less than ite carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset for CGU) is 

duced to its An impai Joss is gnised in the of profit or losa. The Company review/asness at each reporting date if there is any 

indication that an asset may be impaired. 
  

 



  

   

Financial Instruments 

A financial instrument is defined as any contract that 
gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial lability or equity instrument of another entity. Trade receivables 

beet isdn ‘ti 4 ‘ 

  

    

  

  

  

and payables, loan and sub debt ities aril other a, PF and equity capital ete. are some examples of 

financal instruments. 

All the financial instruments are recognised on the date 
when the C F b party to the 1 provi: of the financial i For tradabl ities, the 

Comp gnises the ial i on date 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially
 measured at fair value, Transaction costs that are directly i ble to the aoquisiti or issue of fi in] assets and 

Fini cc other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or los) are added to or deducted from the fair value of fnancinl asset or 

a jal liabilities, aa approp on initial nit 

Subsequent measurement 

Non derivative financial instruments 

(i) Financial assets carried at d cost ; A fi ia] asset is h d at i d cost if it is held in order to collect contractual cash flows and the 

contractual terma of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows thal are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

(li) Financial assets carried at fair value gh other comp li (FVTOCI;: A fi cial asset is subseq ly dat FVTOC! if it is held not only for 

collection of cash flows arising from payments of principal and interest but also from the sale of such assets. Such assets are subsequently measured at fair value, with 

unrealised gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value being recognised in other comprehensive income. 

  

(iii) Financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL}: A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are subsequently measured 

at fair value through profit or loss. 

(iv) Financial liabilities : Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. For trade and other payables maturing within 

one year from the Balance Sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments. 

  

    

  

{v} Compound Fi tal The parts of p d jal i \ vings from related party) issued by the company are classified 

financial liability and equity in accordance with the the of the J! Bi and the ition of a ial liability and an equity 

instruments, At the time of such borrowing from the related parties the fair value of the liability P is is esti d waing the p jling market is rate for similar 

instruments this amount is recognised as a liability on an amortized cost basis using the effective interest method until inguishes upon The equity F 
  

classified as equity is determined by directing the amount of the liability component from the fair value of compound financial instruments as a whole this is recognised and 

involved in equity and is not subsequently remeasured, Such equity portion classified as equity will remain in equity until repaid upon the payment such amount will be 

transferred to the other component of equity. 

IMPAIRMENT OF FINANCIAL ASSETS 

The Company recognizes impairment allowances using Expected Credit Losses (“ECL”) method on all the financial assets that are not measured at FVTPL: 

ECL are probability-weighted estimate of credit losses. They are measured as follows: 

Financials assets that are not credit impaired - as the present value of all cash falls that are possible within 12 ha alter the rep date, 

Financials assets with significant incrense in credit risk - as the present value of all cash shortfalls that result from all posaible default events over the expected life of the 

financial assets. 

Financials assets that are credit impaired — as the diff erence between the gross carrying amount and the present value of estimated cash flows, 

Financial assets are written off /fully provided for when there in no reasonable of recovering financial assets in its entirety or a portion thereof, 

  
However, financial assets that are written off could shall be subject to enfi ivities under the Ci ‘s recovery p taking into account legal advice where 

appropriate. Any recoveries made are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss, 

Cash & Cash Equivalents 

Cash & Cash Equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and in hand and short term deposits with an original maturity of 3 months or less, which are subject to 

an significant risk of changes in value. 

  

Employee Benefits 

Short Term employce benefits 

caanilitice foc wegen oalaries and other employee benefits that are expected to be settled within twelve months of rendering the service by the employees are classilied as shor 

term employee benefits. Such short term employee benefits are dat the xpected to be paid when the liabilities are settled. 

Post employment benefits 
(a) Defined contribution plans 

The company pays provident fund contribution to publicly administered provident funds as per the local regulations. The contributions are accounted for as defined 

contribution plans and are recognised as cmployee benefit expense 
when they are duc. 

(b) Defined benefit plans 

The present value of the defined benefit is ch d by di ing the esti d future cash outflows by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting 

period on government bends that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation. 
  

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined benefit obligation and fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in 

employee benefit expense in the statement of profit and loss. 

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experi lj and changes in ial i are din the period in which they occur, 

directly in other comprehensive income. They are included in the retained earnings in the statement of changes in equity and in the balance sheet. 
  

‘Centingent Uabilities and provisions 

  

    

Contingent liabilities are d after evaluati of the facts and legal aspecta of the matter involved, in line with the provisions of Ind AS 37. The Company records a liability 

for any claims where a potential loss probable and capable of being estimated and discloses such matters in its financial statements, if material. For potential losses that are 

idered possible, but not probable, the Comp provid: 4 in the fii inl but does not record a liability in its financial statements unless the loss 

becomes probable. 

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a legal / constructive obligation as a result of a past event, for which it is probable that a cash outflow may be required and a 

reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When a provision ia measured using the cash lows estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying 

amount is the present value of those cash flows (when the effect of the time value of money is material).   



  

  
Note 2.3 

  

Leasce 

Lease ta under operating leases are gnised as an exp in the of profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term unless another systematic 

is i epresentati ii 

in line with expected general inflation to 

basis is m tative of the time pattern of the Company's benefit, Where the rentals are structured solely to increase in line 4 

ceapenent ae the lessor’s exp inflati i such it are gnised in uhe fear in which such benefits accrue. Contingent rentals arising under 

cost 

operating leases are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred, 

Borrowing Costs 

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets which are assets that are necessarily take a substantial period of time to 

get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use of sale. All other 

borrowing costs are recognised in the statement of profit and loss in the period in which they are incurred, 

Earnings per share 
  

Basic earnings / (loss) per share is calculated by dividing the net profit / (loss) for the curvent yeu ble to equity sharehold w by the ighted average number of 

equity shares outstanding during the year. The number of shares used in computing diluted earnings per share comprises the weighted average share considered for 

calculating basic earnings / (loss) per share, and also the weighted average number of shares, which would have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity 

shares. Potential dilutive equity shares are deemed to be converted as at the beginning of the period, unless they have been issued at a later date. The number of equity 

shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted for bonus shares as appropriate. 

Income tax assets and Labilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used 

to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date, Current income tax relating to itema recognised outside profit 

or loss is recognised outside profit or loss i.e. in other preh ive income. M. t periodically ati taken in the tax returns with respect to 

situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate. 

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives future economic benefits in the form of adjustment te future income tax liability, is considered 

an an assct if there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax. Accordingly, MAT is recognised as an asset in the Balance Sheet when it is highly 

probable that future economic benefit associated with it will flow to the Company. 

  

Deferred tax is provided on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets 
and liabilities and their i nts at the reporting date. Deferred tax is measured 

using the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted aa at the reporting date. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if such items relate to taxes on 

income levied by the same governing tax laws and the Company has a legally enforceable right for such set off. 

‘The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be 

available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. 

Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the 

deferred tax asset to be recovered. 

Fair Value Measurement 

The Company measures its qualifying financial instruments at fair value on each Balance Sheet date 

Fair value is the price that would be received against sale of an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly ‘jon | market p ip at the 

date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place in the accessible principal market or the 

most advantageous accessible market as applicable. 

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data is available to fair value, imising the use of 

relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs. 

  All assets and Habilities for which fair value is d or disclosed in the & inl are ised within the fair value hierarchy into Level |, Level lI and Level [Il 

based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole. 

For assets arid liabilities that are fair valued in the fi ial ona ing basis, the C ines wheth sfers have d levels in the 

hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement asa whole) at the end of each reporting period. 

  

    

  

ignift ¢ Jud ‘ca 

“The i of the fi ial it te in formity with ition and i i i 
Prer : " ‘ecog) principles of Ind AS requires the Management to make estimates and 

assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) and the reported income and expenses during the year, Estimates and 

are on an ongoing basis. Revisi to is i are nized in the period in which estimates are revised if the revision affects 

only that period or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects beth current and future periods. The following are the key assumptions concerning the 

future, and other sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting period that may have a significant risk of i al i 
oe oe me he cae Pp ay sign causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts 

4) petiried. benefit plana/sther: Leng term employee bensfits : The cost of the defined benefit plans and other long term employee benefit plans are determined using 

u An . making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future, These includes the determination of 

the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and it long term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly 

    
  

  

  
  

    

  

itive in these F All F are revi i by the at each ‘ing date. Th st i ange: i i 

management considers the interest rate of the g: it ities based on exp a settle | period sh varias plans. eee a 

(ut) ‘Taxes t Uncertainty exiet with rempect to iterp ion of plex tax regulati: anges in tax laws and the amount and timing of future taxable income. The company 

Bp based on i The amount of such provisions is based on various factors such as experi of previous tax audi and jbl 

tax authority. Such differences in interpretation may arise ona wide variety of [sauce dei ing on the diti Pp jling in the ive domicile of the In 

the y of tax assets, ri id vhether it is p ble that taxable profit will be available against which the losses can be utilised. 

The ultimate realisati f dete i i i : : : 
_ er on of deferred tax assets is dependent upon the generation of future taxable income during the periods in which the temporary differences become 

   



NOTE: 3 Cash And Cash Equivalents 

Particulars 

Cash in hand 

Balance with Bank 

Balances with banks in current accounts 

Short-term marketable securities 

Interest accured Short-term marketable securities 

NOTE: 4 Bank Balance Other Than Cash And Cash Equivalents 

Particulars 

Fixed deposit with banks against the overdraft, 

Interest accured on Fixed Deposits 

Total 

NOTE: 5 Securities for Trade 

PARTICULARS 

At fair Value through Profit or Loss 

Opening Stock 

Closing Stock 

Total 

NOTE :6 Loans 

Particulars 
At Amortised Cost 

A Performance wise 

1 Standard Assets 

As at 31st March 2024 

(Rs. in Lacs) 

As at 31st March 2023 

  

  

1,95 1.82 

822.33 98.30 

491.42 - 

3.72 

1,319.41 100.11 

(Rs. in Lacs) 

As at 31st March 2024 As at 31st March 2023 

  

  

395,00 315.20 

5.48 3.94 

400.48 319.15 

(Rs. in Lacs) 

As at 31st March 2024 

32.72 

32.72 

As at 31st March 2024 

As at 31st March 2023 

(Rs. in Lacs) 

As at 3ist March 2023 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

| Special Mention Accounts(SMA) -0 24,355.50 12,423.82 

ii Special Mention Accounts(SMA) -1 190.67 48.52 

iii Special Mention Accounts(SMA) -2 898.47 120.15 

‘Total (A) 25,444.65 12,592.50 

2 GrossNPAs 
i-Sub Standard 457.47 104.00 

ii-Doubtful 
- 13,65 

“roa (Bi 457.47 117.65 

Total Exposure (A+B) 25,902.12 12,710.15 

Percentage of Gross NPAs to total 1.77% 0.93% 

Less: Impairment Loss Allowance 

Standard 63.61 31.70 

Sub Standard (c) 216.51 68.77 

Total 280.12 100.47 

3 Net NPAs (B-C) 240.96 48.88 

Percentage of Net NPAs to Loan Book 0.93% 0.39% 

Net Exposure 25,622.00 12,609.68 

B Securty wise Loan 

1 Secured 3,643.64 57.16 

2 Unsecured 22,258.47 12,652.99 

Gross Exposure 25,902.12 12,710.15 

Less: Impairment Loss Allowance 280.12 100.47 

Net Exposure __ 25,622.00 _12,609.68 

c Division wise Loan 

1 Vehicle 20.16 57.16 

2 WEL 17,183.22 11,225.40 

3 Business Loan 8,698.73 1,427.59 

Gross Exposure 25,902.12 12,710.15 

Less: Impairment Loss Allowance 280.12 100.47 

Net Exposure 25,622.00 12,609.68 
  

  

  

   



Group Wise Loan 

  

  

  
  

  

1 Related 
manne ; 

Corporates 

+ 

: oe 
6,229.30 1,427.59 

oer ee Corporate 
17,203.39 11,282.56 

Gross Exposure 
25,902.12 12,710.15 

All 
280.12 100.47 

Less: Imp t Loss 

Net Exposure 
25,622.00 12,609.68 

* Disclosure of Loan as per IND AS 109 attached in separate ANNEXURE-A 

(Rs. in Lacs) 

NOTE: 7 Other Financial Assets 

PARTICULARS 

At Amortised Cost 

As at 31st March 2024 As at 31st March 2023 

  

Security against Rent 
1.67 ve 

Accrued Income - others 
112.17 53.05 

Margin Money with Broker 
164.45 417.65 

Other Advances 
106.64 83.69 

Total 
384.94 556.57 
  

NOTE : 8 Current Tax Assets (Net) 

PARTICULARS 

Income tax paid and refunds 

{net of provision for taxation (Year ended March'24- Rs. 1,118.73; Year ended 

March'23 - Rs. 1,421.53 lacs)] 

As at 31st March 2024 

(Rs. in Lacs) 

As at 31st March 2023 

  

Total   

NOTE : 9 Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 

214.11 98.35 

214.11 98.35 

(Rs. in Lacs) 

As at 31st March 2024 As at 31st March 2023 

  

  

PARTICULARS 

Deferred Tax Assets 
5.04 3.11 

Add: Created during the year 3.06 1.93 

Deferred Tax Assets (NET) 8.10 5.04 

NOTE : 11 Other Non-Financial Assets (Rs. in Lacs) 

PARTICULARS 
As at 31st March 2024 As at 31st March 2023 

  

  

Goods & Service Tax Input credit 4.96 1.80 

Prepaid Expense 9.69 9.67 

Total 14.66 11.47 

NOTE: 12 Derivative financial instruments (Rs. in Lacs) 

PARTICULARS As at 31st March 2024 

Derivative financial instruments - Assets 
Derivative financial instruments - Liabilities 

As at 31st March 2023 

  
  

  

Details of notional amounts, fair value - liability are disclosed as under :- 

As at 3lst March, 2024 Notional value Fair value - Liabili' 

Equity Linked/ Index Derivatives 

- Futures 
- . 

- Options 458,48 7.09 

  As at 31st March, 2023 Notional value Fair value - Liability 
  Equity Linked/ Index Derivatives 

- Futures 

- Options         
  

   



  NT 

NOTE : 13 Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) At Amortised Cost 

As at 31st March 2024 

(Rs. in Lacs) 

As at 31st March 2023 

  

  

  

  

      

PARTICULARS 

At Amortised Cost 

SECURED 
126.30 

ICICI Bank Ltd (Over Draft) 
13.44 

Punjab National Bank (Over Draft) 368,35 : 

Kotak Mahindra Bank (Over Draft) 539.56 804.33 
Kotak Mahindra Bank (Term Loan) 

: 
1,833.33 

State Bank of india (Term Loan) 916.67 

ICICI Bank Ltd (Term Loan) a a 

AU Small Finance Bank (Term Loan) 
2 

UNSECURED 

oe 2:30 275 
inter- 

Loans from-Directors & Relatives 9,539.14 402.23 

Other Borrowings 

inter-Corporate Loans 
2,691.71 4,157.54 

Total 
16,475.24 5,636.85 

*Terms of the Borrowings 

Name of the lending institution & (Loan Tenor) Security Description Interest Rate 

Kotak Mahindra Ltd (Term Loan) A/c-0183TLO100000039 Secured againcet Property 10.75% 

Kotak Mahindra Ltd (Term Loan) A/c-0183TLO100000055 Secured againcet Property 9.50% 

State Bank of India Ltd (Term Loan) A/c-42474258460 Secured againcet book debts 10.95% 

AU Small Bank Ltd (Term Loan) A/c-9001130138713866 Secured againcet book debts 14.00% 

ICICI Bank Ltd (Term Loan) A/c -603090037313 Secured againcet book debts 11.50% 

Kotak Mahindra Ltd (Over Draft) A/C -1445922346 Secured againcet Property 10.50% 

Kotak Mahindra Ltd (Over Draft) A/C -7911272694 Secured againcet Property 10.75% 

Punjab National Bank (Over Draft)A/c-1399009300042147 Secured againcet FD 7.00% 

ICICI Bank Ltd (Over Draft}A/c-000705011598 Secured againcet FD 7.50% 
  

NOTE : 14 Other financial liabilities 

PARTICULARS 

At Amortised Cost 

As at 31st March 2024 

(Rs. in Lacs) 

As at 31st March 2023 

  

Expenses Payable 66.39 3,58 

Salary Payable 96.26 63.90 

Other Payable 33.83 64.29 

Interest payable on borrowing 22.50 - 

TOTAL 218.99 131.77 
  

NOTE : 15 Provisions 

PARTICULARS 

Provision for Gratuity 

As at 31st March 2024 

(Rs. in Lacs) 

As at 31st March 2023 

  

TOTAL 
  

NOTE : 16 Other non-financial liabilities   PARTICULARS 

TDS Payable 

Duties & Taxes Payable 

EPF PAYABLE 

ESIC PAYABLE 

28.80 14.53 

28.80 14.53 

(Rs, in Lacs) 

As at 31st March 2024 

29.75 

9.15 

10.51 

244 

As at 31st March 2023 

27.83 

9.16 

7.26 

2.23 

  

    
  

46.48 

 



NOTE : 17 Share Capital 

(a) 

(b) 

(ce) 

(a) 

PARTICULARS 
Authorised Share Capital 

(70,00,000 Equity Share of Rs, 10 each) 

Issued & Subscribed Share Capital 

(30,05,823 Equity Share of Rs. 10 cach) 

Paid up Share Capital 

(30,05,823 Equity Share of Rs. 10 each) 

Reconciliation of number of equity shres outstanding at the beginning an 

Particulars 

Number of shares outstanding as at the beginning of the 

year 
Add: Issue during the period 

Number of shares allotted as fully paid-up shares during the year. 

Number of shares outstanding as at the end 

of the year 

Terms/ Rights attached to Equity 

The Company has only one class of equity 

As at 31st March 2024 

(Rs. in Lacs) 

As at 31st March 2023 

  

700,00 700,00 

300,58 300.58 

300.58 300.58 

300.58 300.58 
  

dat the end of the year. 

As at 3ist March 2024 

30,05,823 

As at 31st March 2023 

30,05,823 

    

30,05,823 

preferences with respect to payment of dividend, repayment of capital and voting. 

Details of Shareholding : more than 5% Shares in the company 

Name of the Shareholder 

M/S SHARE INDIA SECURITIES LIMITED 

Details of Shareholding : Shares held by Promoters of the Company 

Name of the Shareholder 

M/S SHARE INDIA SECURITIES LIMITED 

NOTE : 18 Other Equit 

Particulars 

Securities Premium Account 

Balance at the begining of the year 

Add: Premium on issue of Equity Shares 

  

Closing Balance 

Statutory Reserve u/s 45 IC of RBI Act 

Balance at the beginning of the year 

Add: Amount transferred from surplus in the Statement of Profit & 

Loss 

Closing Balance 

Retained Earnings 

Balance at the beginning of the year 

Add: Profit for the year 
Less: Transfered to Statutory Reserve 

Closing Balance 

Other Comprehensive Income 

Balance at the beginning of the year 

Addition During the Year 

Closing Balance 

Total 

  

100% 

100% 

As at 31st March 2024 

30,05,823 

shares having a par value of Rs, 10 per share. All these Shares have same rights & 

100% 

100% 

(Rs. in Lacs) 

As at 31st March 2023 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

517.42 517.42 

517.42 517.42 

1,492.59 663.23 

661.20 aaa S6 

__ 2,153.79 1,492.59 

5,617.67 2,300.22 
3,305.99 4,146.81 

(661,20) (829.36) 

8,262.47 5,617.67 

3.85 3.86 
0.92 (0.01) 

4.77 3.85 

10,938.45 7,631.53 
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SHARE INDIA FINCAP PRIVATE LIMITED 

ANNEXURE-8 Schedule to the Balance Sheet of an NBFC 

and advances availed by the NBFC inclusive of interest accrued thereon but not paid: 

Secured 

: Unsecured 

than within the 

Deferred Credits 

Loans 

loans and 

Commercial 

Loans 

of above inclusive of interest accrued thereon but not 

in the form of Unsecured debentures 

in the form of secured debentures i.e. debentures where there is a shortfall in the value of 

Please see Note 1 below 

Loans and Advances bills receivables {other than those 

Unsecured 

of Leased Assets and on hire and other assets towards asset 

Lease assets lease rentals under debtors: 

Financial lease 

lease 

on hire hire debtors: 

Assets on hire 

Assets 

loans towards asset activities 

Loans have been 

Loans other than (a) above 

of Investments 

Investments 

Preference 

Debentures and Bonds 

Units of mutual funds 

Govemment Securities 

Others 

Shares 

Preference 

Debentures and Bonds 

Units of mutual funds 

Government Securities 

Others 

Term investments 

Share 

Preference 

Debentures and Bonds 

Units of mutual funds 

Govemment Securities 

Others 

Shares 

Preference 

  

As at 31st March 2024 

 



  

  
(ii) Debentures and Bonds 

{iii) Units of mutual funds 

(iv) Ge it Securities 

(v) Others (please specify) 

(vi) 
-6| Borrower group-wise classification of assets financed as in (3) and (4) above: Please see Note 2 below 

| 

Category 

  
  
    
          Amount net of provisions 

Secured Unsecured 
  

  
  

is Related Parties ** 

(a)Subsidiaries 

(b) Companies in the same group 

(c) Other related parties 

2|Other than related parties 

Total 

Investor group-wise classification of all investments (current and long term) in shares and securities (both quoted 

-7\and unquoted): Please see Note 3 below 

  
  

2,469.43 

  
  
  

3,643.64 19,789.05 

  
  

  Market Value/ Break up |Book Value (Net of 

or fair value or NAV Provisions) 

Category 
r. Related Parties ** 

(a)Subsidiaries 

(b) Companies in the same group 

(c) Other related parties 

2|Other than related parties 

Total 

** As per Accounting Standards of ICAI (Please see Note 3) 

-8} Other information 

PARTICULARS 

  

  

  
    
  
  

  

  

  

  

  
(i) Gross Non-Performing Assets 
  

(a) Related parties 
  

(b) Other than related parties 
457.47 

  
(ii) Net Non-Performing Assets 

(a) Related parties 

(b) Other than related parties 
240.96 

(iii) _ |Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt 

  

  

  

        Notes: 

1. As defined in paragraph 5.1.26 of the Directions. 

2. Provisioning norms shall be applicable as prescribed in these Directions. 

  

      
  

All notified Accounting Standards and Guidance Notes issued by ICAI are applicable including for valuation of investments and other assets as also assets acquired in 

satisfaction of debt. However, market value in respect of quoted investments and break up/ fair value/ NAV in respect of unquoted investments shall be disclosed 

irrespective of whether they are classified as long term (amortised cost in the case of Ind AS) or current (fair value in the case of Ind AS) in (5) above.     

    

 



  

  

Note; 19 Interest Income 

Particulars 

Interest Income 

Hypotication Charges 

Total 

:20 end Incom 

Particulars 

Dividend income form-shares and Securities 

Dividend received from associate 

Total 

ote : 21 Fees neo: 

Particulars 

Income Form Loan Processing Fees 

Commission Income 

Total 

April 2023 to March. 2024 

(Rs. in Lacs) 

April 2022 to March 2023 

  

  

5,954.92 5,592.31 

26.43 
17.85 

5,981.35 5,610.16 

(Rs. in Lacs) 

April 2023 to March. 2024 April 2022 to March 2023 

  

  

  

  

Note : 22 Net Gain/ (Loss) on financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss 

Particulars 

Financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss 

- On Investment 

- On Securities for trade 

- On Derivative Financial instruments 

Total 

Realised 

Unrealised 

Total 

te: 23 er rati nue 

Particulars 

Bad Debt Recovered 

Total 

Note : 24 Other Income 

Particulars 

Interest On FDR 

Interest on Short Term Marketable securities 

Misc Income 

Profit of sale on Fixed Assets 

Total 

Note : 25 Finance Costs 
  

Particulars 

Interest on borrowings 

Corporate Guarantee Charges 

Loan Processing Fee 

Total 

    

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

0.27 ld 

0.27 1.47 

(Rs. in Lacs) 

April 2023 to March. 2024 April 2022 to March 2023 

739.15 473.43 

14.75 - 

753.90 473.43 

(Rs. in Lacs) 

April 2023 to March. 2024 April 2022 to March 2023 

7 10,52 

64.61 281.81 

1,407.82 2,157.36 

1,472.44 2,449.69 

1,467.44 2,449.69 

5.00 . 

1,472.44 2,449.69 

(Rs. in Lacs) 

April 2023 to March. 2024 April 2022 to March 2023 

5.11 9.90 

5.11 9.90 

(Rs. in Lacs) 

April 2023 to March. 2024 April 2022 to March 2023 

22.82 4.15 

3.72 - 

0.13 0.04 

58.12 = 

84.79 4.18 

(Rs. in Lacs) 

April 2023 to March. 2024 April 2022 to March 2023 

1,355.44 1,709.15 

- 4.91 

83.30 1.64 

1,438.74 1,715.90 
  

   



  

  

Note : 26 Fees And Commission Expense 

Particulars 

Commission 
Fees & Subsription 

Total 

ote : 27 1 mt Of s 

Particulars 

Impairment of Financial Assets 

Loan Waived Off 

Financial Assets written off as Bad Debts 

Total 

Note: ite 

Particulars 

Bonus 

Staff Welfare Expenses 

Stipend Expenses 

Gratuity 

Salaries 

EPF Expenses (Employer's Contribution) 

ESIC (Employer's Contribution) 

Total 

Note : 29 e 3 

Particulars 

Audit Fee 

Office Rent 

Travelling & Conveyance 

Director Sitting Fees 

Credit Report Info Expenses 

Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses 

Donation 

Employee Training Expenses 

Pledge Charges 

Electricity Expenses 

Advertisement 

Interest On Goods and Services tax & Income Tax 

Insurance Expenses 

Miscellaneous Expenses 

Office Expenses 

PF & Esic Consultation Expenses 

Printing & Stationery Expenses 

Legal & Professional Charges 

Software Maintenance Expenses 

Communication Expenses 

Vehicle Repair & Maintaince 

Bank Charges 

Loss By Theft 
Total 

(Rs. in Lacs) 

  

  

April 2023 to March. 2024 April 2022 to March 2023 

51.12 30.52 

3.32 
0.92 

54.43 31.44 

(Rs. in Lacs) 

April 2023 to March. 2024 April 2022 to March 2023 

  

  

  

  

179.65 . 

149.47 91.65 

334.04 65.19 

663.16 156.83 

(Rs. in Lacs) 

April 2023 to March. 2024 April 2022 to March 2023 

26.34 16.28 

37.37 14.76 

0.52 - 

15.48 9.48 

1,112.32 699.51 

58.27 35.38 

22.09 17.06 

1,272.37 792.48 

(Rs. in Lacs) 

April 2023 to March. 2024 April 2022 to March 2023 

  

2.00 2.00 

76.39 47,90 

55.84 31,29 

1.05 » 

9.23 6.05 

61.42 30.15 

= 1.00 

2.73 

45.40 

7.01 5.25 

0.12 - 

0.02 0.01 

10,86 2.65, 

0.21 0.23 

56.47 23.00 

0.77 0.52 

9.04 6.82 

11.83 5.75 

50.43, 24.27 

7.63 6.07 

0.16 0.88 

3.72 5.90 

19,66 32.70 

432.49 232.42 
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SHARE INDIA FINCAP PRIVATE LI
MITED 

Fees Forming Part Of The Financial Statements For The Year Ended March 31, 2024 

-39. Revised Guidelines of Reserve Bank of India vide their notification 1am 

Mote pa 07 002/2011-11 at. 17h January, 2011 in respect of income Recognition ‘and assets classification has been 

Note: 31 ‘There is no employes drawing remunerati
on in excess of Rs. 102 Lacs pa of Rs. 8.50 lacs per month, for 

  

908, 31st January 1998 and 12th May 1998 and revised on 
dated 2nd January 1 

the year anded 31st March, 2024 

  

  

      
  

  

  

    

    
  

  

  

          

Note: 32 Eamings Per Share (Rs. in Lacs 

| Particulars 
As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023 

3,305.99 4146.81 

Profit / (Loss) for the year (Rs. in Lacs) 
subs Spee 

eighted average number of equity shares (Nos in Lact) 

Carnings per share benic end Giuted before exceptional item 
109.99 137.96 

103.00 137.96 

10.00 10.00 

(Rs. in Lacs) 

As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023 

Particulars 

Avudit 
2.00 2.00 

Statutory 
2.00 

L Total 2.00 

Note :34 Foregin Exchange Transactions 
pai ecy 

Particulars As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023 

Nil 
Foreign Exchange Qutogo 

. 2 

|Foraign Exchange Earnings 
  

Note: 35 Income Taxes 168% 

From the financial year ended 2020-2021. the company has opted to pay tax under Section 115BAA of Income tax act, 1961 Accordingly, Current tax and Doferred taxes has been calculated at the rata of 25 

a) Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit for the year :- 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

      

(Rs. in Lacs) 

Particulars As at Mist March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023 

4 ting Profa/(loss) 4421.38 5,611.72 

Non-deductible expenses/allowable income for tax purpose 86.08 48,72 

| Deductible expenses / disallowabla income for tax purpose (12.35) (8.48) 

income taxed at lower rate (58.12) (10.52) 

Deduction u/s 80 M 

Income (other than capital gain) 4,437.88 5.64144 

‘Long Term Capital Gain 7.88 Tal 

Total income 4,445.76 $634.03 

Tax on Income (other than capital gain) at the applicable 4,116.83 4,419.84 

Tax On Long Term Capital Gain @22.68% 1.80 41.70 

Total Tax 1,116.73 1,421.53 

[Effective Tax Rate (in %) 25.20% 25.37%       
  

  

b) Deferred tax relates to the following :- 

Particulars As at Jist March, 2024 

Piant & Equipments and intangibles 

for Gratuity 

differences 

The Company offsets tax assets & liabilities if and only if it has legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets & current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes bevied by the same tax 
authority. 

¢) The movement in deferred tax assets/(liabilities) during the year: 

As at 31st March, 2023 

5.57 

14.46 

  

  Deferred tax assets/(liabilities) 
  

  

  

  

      

in OCI in SPL Total 
Balance as at 31st March, 2022 311 
Expenses allowed in the year of payment (Gratuity) (0.38) 2.39 2.01 
Effects of Property, Plant & Equipments and Intangibles . (0.11) (0.11) 
Fair value changes : 0.03 0.03 
Balance as at 31st March, 2023 5.04 

Expenses allowed in the year of payment (Gratuity) (0.28) 3.89 3.61 
Effects of Property, Plant & Equipments and Intangibles O74 O74 
Fair value changes (1.28) (129) 

Balance as at 31st 2024 8.10     
  

Note: 36 Segment Reporting 

The Company's business activity falls within single primanysecondary 
under the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder is, therefore is not applicable 

Note: 37 Fair values 

business segment viz., business of loans and Advances in india. The disclosure requirement of indian Accounting Standard (AS) — 108 “Operating Segments" notified 

The Management assessed that the cash and cash equivalents approximate thgic carrying amounts largely due to the short. term maturities of these instruments, 

       

‘The fait value of the financial assets and kabllities Is included at the if pring 
Q 

  

_———— 

    

22nd Februrary 2007, vide notificated no. DNBS. 192/DG(VL)-2007 and DNBS PD CC No. 

in the audited statements of accounts.



  

  i..
. 

Financial assets nol measured at fair valu
e slut ean and ash equvelerts, Curent Tax Assets and cher nana ase, Thee are fancal astts wows carn amounts epprosa

t a ale, 99 Ney She. nature, 

sathonay oan abies such n Curent Tax bes ae her rant abies rrervensuaa FVTPL whose cry amaunt ppodnaa vais, pasa of a SPOTS MN 

The Significant unadjusied inputs used inthe fi value measurement ca
togorised win level 2 & level 3 of he fait value hierarchy togeder wh 8 quantitatives sensitity analysis as ay March 2024 & 31 March 2023 are as shown below. 

  

1. FVTOCI of mutual Funds 
Market approach NAV of MF Units 

  

    2. FVTPL 
Market approach Quoted C Price of shares 

  

 



——————_ 
<< 

HARE FINCAP PRIVATE LIMITED 

Suse para Part Of The Financial Statements For 

The fair value hierarchy is based on inputs to va 

consists of the following three levels: 

Level 1: The fair value 

instruments are included in level 1. 

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that 

possible on entity-specific e 

Level 3 ; If one or more of the significant 
inputs is not ba 

of financial instruments traded in active markets (such as p! 

are not traded In an active 
market is 

stimates. If all significant inputs required
 to fair value an instrument are 

sed on observable market data, 

The Year Ended March 31, 2024 

juation techniques that are used to measure fair value 

ublicly traded derivatives, and equity securities) is ba 

ri 
rape 

determined using valuation techniques whi 

observable, the instrument 

the instrument is included in level 3. 

that are either observabl
e or unobservable and 

  

sed on quoted market prices at the end of the reporting period. These 

aximise the use of observable market data and rely as little as 

is included in level 2. 

  
  

  

  

  

            
  

  

  

  
  

  

  

        
  

Fair value measurement val uk 31st March, 2024: 

i). Accounting classification and fair values i is in the fair value hierarchy as at 31s , 2024: 

Me following table shows the carrying amount and fair values of financial assets and financial llabilities, including their levels in (Rs. in Lacs’ 

Fair Value 
Carrying amount Total 

[Particutars ny — ‘Amartised Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 

31-03-2024 FVPL ¥¥ Cost 

Financial assets: 
. 

. 1,319.41 1,319.41 : 

(a) Cash and Cash equivalents 400.48 400.48 

{b) Bank Balance other than (a) above : I é S 

(c) Derivative financial instruments : 32.72 32.72 2 “ 32.72 

(d) Securities for trade 32.72 
: * 

te) Owists sabes . : 720582 720.52 . : - 

(IT) Other Receivable - : 535.30 535.30 : : . 

(f) Loans 
- - 25,622.00 25,622.00 * : : 

(g) Investments 
. . * - * . : : 

(h) Other Financial assets : : 384.94 384,94 Ei 7 

Total financial assets 32.72 : 28,982.64 29,015.36 32.72 : : ‘ 

1,255.81 

Financial labilities: 

(a) Derivative financial instruments 7.09 : 7.09 7.09 - “ 7.09 

(b) Payables 

(1) Trade Payables - . é . « 

(Il) Other Payables 

(c) Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) - 16,475.24 16,475.24 - - - 

(d) Lease Liabilities . - + * - 

{e) Other financial liabilities < 218.99 218,99 : * < = 

Total financial liabilities 7.09 id 16,694.23 16,701.32 7.09 - = 7.09 

The following table shows the carrying amount and fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities, including their levels in the fair value hierarchy as at 31st March, 2023: 
_(Rs. in Lacs 

Particulars Carrying Fair Value 

31-03-2023 FVPL Fvoc! oe my Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total 
Financial assets 

(a) Cash and Cash equivalents - 100.11 100.11 ? : = 

(b) Bank Balance other than (a) above : 319.15 319.15 : : . 
(c) Derivative financial instruments - - - . . * = 

(d) Securities for trade « . - . . - 

(2) Receivables . . . 

(1) Trade Receivables - . « = = . 

(1) Other Receivable - = i « . = 7 : 

O cae : : 12,609.68 12,609.68 : - - : 

(h) Other Financial assets : : 5 z . . . . 
: : 556.57 556.57 2 : z 

Total financial assets “ : 13,585.51 13,585.51 * = * - 

Financial liabilities . 
(a) Derivative financial instruments . . . 

(b) Payables . - " . i 

() Trade Payables . 

(I!) Other Payables ~ be s . 

{c) Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) s : : . . 
(d) Lease Liabilities : : 5,636.85 5,636.85 - . . . 

|(e) Other financial liabilities 131.77 13499 . * . is 

Total financial liabilities = - : z : = 
- 5,768.62 5,768.62 ; = :         

(ii). Financial instruments not measured at fair value 

to their short term nature. 

  

  

Financial assets not measured at fair value includes cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, loans and other receivables, 

Additionally, financial liabilities such as trade payables, borrowings and Lease liabilities are not measured at fair value 

  

These are financial assets whose carrying amounts approximate fair value largely di 

whose carrying amounts approximate fair value largely due to the nature of these liabilitic 

  
 



  

Note : 38 Related Party Transactions: 
(i) Names of related parties and nature of relationship 

  
[Category of related parties   
Holding Company 

Share India Securities Limited 
  

Key Managerial Personnel 

Aastha Gupta 

Agam Gupta 

Manish Wahi 

Parveen Gupta 

Rajesh Gupta 
Sachin Goyal 

Yash Pal 
  

  
Relatives of KMP 

  

Alka Khanna 

Hribhan Gupta 

JK Arora 

Kanika Chhabra 

Meena Wahi 

Neelam Jindal 

Neha Aggarwal 

Paramjeet Kaur 
Parveen Goel 

Prachi Gupta 

Prerna Gupta 

|Rachit Gupta 

Rekha Gupta 

Rohin Gupta 

Sachin Wahl 

Seroj Gupta 

Saurabh Gupta 

Simran Kohli 

Sonam Gupta 

Sukrith Gupta 

Suman Gupta 
Surbhi Wabi 

Tripti Gupta 
Umesh Wahi 

Varun Goyal 

  

Entities in which all Kmp and their relatives identified 
above have control / significant influence 

  
Kalyan Capitals Utd 
Algotrade Securities Private Limited 
|Algowire Trading Technologies Private limited 

Ananya Infraventures Priavte Limited 

Anmot Financial Services Limited 

DM Prime Square Research & Analytics Private Limited 

Ever- Style Services Pvt Ltd 

Grow well solutions 

idtyah Futures 
Laxmi Trade Soluthons 

Manish Wahi & Associates 

Modtech infraventures Private Limited 

NA. Merchant Private Limited 

Parveen Gupta HUF 

AS. Futures LLP 

ALS. Securities 

Rachit Gupta HUF 
Rajesh Kumar HUF 

Roheen Gupta HUF 

Agam Gupta HUF 

Sachin Gupta HUF 

Saurabh Gupta HUF 

SDT Securities LLP 

Share India Capital Service Private Limited 

Share India Commodity Brokers Pvt Led 

‘Share India Global Pte. Limited 

Share India Insurance Brokers Private Limited 

Share indla Securities (IFSC) Private Limited 
Share india Smile Foundation 

‘Skyvell Trade Solutions LLP 

Share india Algoplus Private Limited 

‘Total Securities (IFSC) Private Limited 

Utrade Solutions Private Limited 

Yash Pal Gupta HUF   
  

    

ce) | 

 



(i) 

  

  

  

  

  

Transactions with Retated Parties, (Rs. in Lacs) 

As at Jist March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023 

Particulars 
Transactions during the year Balance as at yaar end Transactions during the year saawe eam peer 

Key Management Personnel 
Rajesh Gupta 

152.60 . Tae 2 

‘Yash Pal Guota 
66.14 - ‘Sarat 

Parveen Guota 
6,942 29 2,596.59 356.79 - 

Aastha Guota 
786.99 = 225.23 2280 

Agam Guota 
733.42 751.30 738.22 - 

Relative of Key Management Personnel 
- . 

Rekna Gupta 
1,078.55 358.68 Bia 

Saroj Guota 
3.07.00 407.10 . - 

Sonam Gupta 
4,227.23 631,78 166.28 41.89 

‘Suman Gupta 
4,380.85 4,380.85 134.90 

Tripti Gupta 
650.00 281.82 - 

Rachit Guota 
145.39 - 300 69 89.71 

Prachi Gupta 
4,136.41 212.83 48251 31.02, 

Rohin Gupta 
526.97 - 65.17 

Sachin Gupta 
191.32 E = 

‘Saurabh Gupta 
- - 96.50 

Enterprises covered under Ind AS 24 
- 

Rajesh Kumar HUF 
- - on 

‘Sachin Gupta HUF 
69.05 426 243.00 

Rachit Gupta HUF 
10.0 10.00 = 

Yash Pal Gupta HUF 
105 = 

gam Gupta HUF 
10.01 10.01 . 

Anmol Financial Services Limited 
1,535.00 : - = 

‘Share india Securities Limted 
2416.39 2.460 00 = 

Algotrade Securities Private Limaed 
473 12.39 188.34 

‘Share India Algoplus Private Limited 
- 12,570.72 * 

OM Prime Square Research & Analytics Private Limited 76.01 . . 13.96 

Modtech infraventures Private Limiled = = 15.29 68.09 

Ananya Infraventures Priavie Limited 
013 200 * 2 aE 

Ever- Styie Services Pvt Lid 
- 38.07 

Kalvan Capitals Lid 
5,705 00 - 4,724 24 - 

Aggarwal Enterprises - Partnership Firm - - 92,721.04 

Utrade Solutions Private Limited 
- - 109 - 

Loan Repaid 
Key Management Personnel 
Rajesh Gupta 

152.60 062.69 - 

Yash Pal Guota 
6614 - T3749 . 

Parveen Gupta 
4345.70 - 566 64 Z 

Aastha Guota 
736.99 - 242.60 . 

Agam Gupta 
a : 1,913.59 - 

Relative of Key Management Personnel = “ - 

Sachin Gupta 
191.32 1,642 85 s 

Saroj Gupta 
2,899.80 - 4,446.37 

Sonam Gupta 
395,45. 963.68 - 

Suman Gupta 
: - 1,807.01 - 

Tripti Gupta 
650.00 - 7a7.03 “ 

Rekha Gupta 
720.87 * 496,60 - 

Prachi Gupta 
923.58 = 586,96 

Reohin Gupta 
528.97 - 326.66 - 

Rachit Guota 
145.39 + 4,552.27 : 

Saurabh Gupta 
. 

15.50 - 

Enterprises covered under ind AS 24 

Rajesh Kumar HUF 
5 on - 

Sachin Gupta HUF 
6779 243.00 

Yash Pal Gupta HUF 
1.05 = 

Share india Commodity Brokers Pvt Lid 7 * 267 65 - 

‘Anmot Financial Services Limited 1,535.00 761.46 

Yash Pal Gupta 
: = 92.721.01 - 

Algowire Trading Technologies Private Limited - 403 16 s 

Kalyan Capitals Ltd 
6,705.00 - 3,724.24 = 

Share India Capital Service Private Limited ear = S06.26 2 

Algotrade Secunties Private Limited i = z 

Snare india Securities Limted 
2,416.99 : 2,480 00 - 

Modtech infraventures Private Limited 68.09 g 

Share India Algoplus Private Limited - = ee . 

Utrade Solutions Private Limited : - a Z 

OM Prime Square Research & Analytics Private Limited 89.97 : aie . 

Ananya Infraventures Priavte Limited 
* a . z 

Key Management Personne! 
- = 

4osn Granted 

pig Gupta 
200 3 ue 

‘Yash Pal Gupta 
i 7 - : z 

Parveen Gupta 
2257 = 0.39 . 

Relative of Key Management Personnel 
26.86 = ss 

Rekha Gupta 
He - = = 

Rach# Gupta 
22.84 025 

Saroj Gupta 22.38 : aa g 

Sachin Gupta 236,08 : . 
Tripti Gupta 

18.46 = - 

Suman Guota 

387 - 
is       

  

      
  The T MEW ney) un a Voll 

 



  

  

  

          
  

  

  

  

  

    
    
  

  

  

          
  

interest Expense 

Koy Management Personnel 
Rajesh Gupta 
Yash Pal Gupta 

oe - 65.15 

Parveen Gupta 
és *: 17.28 

Aastha Guota 
ans - 18.38 

Agam Guote 
13.46 = 262 

i . 64.26 

Relative of Key Management Personnel 

Sachin Gupta 
Rachit Gupta 

oa 112.01 

Rekha Gupta 
5089 

105.32 

Suman Gupta 
33.65 

234 

Saroj Gupta 
8813 

117.02 

Troti Gupta 
oes 100.53 

Prachi Guota 
5578 

4198 

Sonam Guota 
29.58 

ak 

Rohin Gucta 
728 21.50 

Enterprises covered undar Ind AS 24 

‘Sachin Guota Hut 
= 

Aggarwal Enterprises - Partnership Firm 
zs z 053 

Ananva Intraventures Priavte Limited 0.20 ‘bat 

Anmol Financial Senmices Limited 
o.99 . Pr 

Algotrade Securities Private Limited 14,26 : 15.34 

Share india Securities Limted 
: s 50 a2 

Share india Commodity Brokers Pvt Ltd 
- 13.05 

Algowire Trading Technologies Private Limited = - 10.67 

Ever- Style Services Pvt Lid - . 444 

Modiech Infraventures Private Limited 
0.98 « 43 

Kalvan Capitals Ltd 
29.03 . 

‘Share india Capital Sernce Private Limited 
- 33.21 

Dm Prime Square Research & Analytics Private Limited 050 3.80 

Utrade Solutions Private Limited - . 95 35 

Share india Algoplus Private Limited 
- 70.73 

Brokerage Paid 
‘Share ingia Secuntes Limied 

5.08 19.65 

Bent Paid 
Share india Securities Limited 

144 144 

Salary Paid 

Koy Management Personnel 

Yash Pai Gupta 
- 

z 

Aastha Gupta 
26.13 - 72.50 

Agam Gupta 
28.34 - 22.50 

Rohin Gupta 
97 = 27.00 

Director Sitting Fees. 

MANISH WAH 
O51 - - 

Sachin 
0.45 * = 

NOTE, Related party relationship « as identified by ine Company and relied upon by the auditor. 

NOTE : 40 Contingent liabilities not Provided for 

Particular 
Ag at 31st March, 2024 Ae at 31t March, 2023 

Claima against the company pending appellate / judicial 

decasons nol acknowledged as debts in reapect ol Income Tax 
57.88 46:20 

Charges created against OO Limits and term loan taken by the 
000) 4,077.67 

c 

—— 
at — 1107.87 | 

NOTE: 41 
(Rs. in Lacs) 

Parteular 
As at 31st March, 2024 Ag at 31at March, 2023 

amount of ig bo be fed on Nal na 

capital account, 

lease is recorded 
NOTE 42 Leane. 

Operating 
Re 76,39 Lacs (for 2022-2023: Re 47.90 Lacs) 

i Lease: The Company has taken official faciities under cancellable operating | jaase During the year ended March 31, 2024 rental expenses under cancellable operating 

  

 



  

  

NOTE : 43 Financial Risk Management: 

The Company's principal financial liabilities, borrowings from Related Parties, Inter-Corporate Borrowings & Bank Overdraft. T Purpose of these financial abdities = imited to maintain he main 
‘Company's operations. The Company's principal financial assets includes Loans ana Cash and cash equivalents. # . " = 

    

  

The Company Is exposed to credit risk and Liquidity risk The C Senior the of these company's activities are governed s ie! D rieks. The Ci financial 

appropiate policies and procedures and thal financial mks are and ged in with Comp 5S policies and risk objectives "x a * 

(Credit nek is the risk that the Company wil incut @ joss because its of tail to their The Company manages and controls credit risk by set 
  

ng limits on the amount of risk it is willing to accept for individual counterparties, and by monitoring exposures in relations to such limuls 

‘The maximum exposure to credit risk for each class of financial instruments is the carrying amount of that class of financial instruments presented financial statements. ‘Company's major 

classes of financial assets are cash and cash equivalents. loans, investment in equity shares,
 margin money. me ue : 

Deposits with banks are considered to have negligible risk of nil risk, as they are maintained with high rated banks/financial institutions as approved by the Board of directors. 

  Investments primarily investment in equity shares: 8 are neg that are of eligible financial institutions for a specified time period with 
. r ig ra sper period high credit rating given 

Following provides exposure to credit risk for trade recevables and margin money 

  

Particulars 4s at dist March, 2024 | 

(Margin Money 
164,45 

The financial instruments covered within the scope of ECL include financial assets measured a! amortised cost such as mafgin money and loans. 

  

  

    
  

Lown : 

Loans includes Loans to staff Associates and related parties for which staged approach is taken into consideration for determination of EC\. 

‘Stage 1. 

All positions in the MTF loan book are considered as stage 1 asset for credit loss. For exposures where there has not been a significant increase in credit isk since inaial recognition and that = 
computation of 

not credit impaired upon ongination. Margin money, Loans to associates and related parties are idered In stage 1 for of ECL fo credit risk in stage 7 i computed considering historical 

probability of default, market movements and macro-economic environment 

Stage 2. 

cepoeures under stage 2nciue dues upto 90 days pertaining o principal amour, teat and any afer charges onthe ican Dok whch are wnyecared Woe rnd 8s ec eae Gacy, 

Exponuesunder age 2 nc es on lends aly account, sein none segment ad coatrals i for cher han th anu we conadeiog te eswes poston he Se wee 

menagemant woud amo coneierDaltnce ra by cert increase i recta fot Bnancel ancl ence fal ecopniton. In term whemer Cm fans crema srsacady eng Nel OSI, 

the Company uses days past due tion and other qi factors to ase088 ‘oration in credit quality of a financial asset 

ror credit eaoeures where thers has teen a significant increase in credit rk since intial recopnaion but that are not credit impaired, # Metime ECL is recogrwwed 

Stage 3. 

Exposures under stage 3 include dues past 90 days pertaming to principal amount, interest and any olner charges on loan book witch are unsecured 

cmarca sset are seesne st cust impoved wen one or more events ha havea cermental pect on te etmate aur awh fowe fhe anst Rave occed, Far franca ana et hav besos nS 

impaived, a life time ECL is recognised 

Following table provide information about exposure to credit risk and ECL on Margin Money and loans. 
(Rs, in Lace)      

    

  

Financial instruments & cash deposits: 

indi i trom Balances with banks and nancial inettutons lt managed bythe Companys treasury department in a
ccordance wn tne Company® Polcy 

Liguabctity ris 
Liquidity risk @ the risk that the Company will not be able to meet fs fina 

hqurdity to meet its habibties when due 

the Company's objective is to maintain a balance between continuity of funding and fexabilty 

company 

nicial obligations as they become due, The Company manages its liquidity risk by ensuring, as far as possible, that # will always have sufficient 

through the use of surplus operating funds of shareholders fund, The Company's policy is to run organisation as a debt free 

sme table below summarises the maburty protse of ine Company's nancial nbities based on ine contractual undacounted PSymenss 

cs , 
On Demand fess than 3 months \Payable within 3 to 12 months 

  

‘Year ended 31st March 2024 
(Other Financial Liabilities 

Borrowings   ‘Year ended 3ist March 2023 
‘Other Financial Liabilities 

| Borrowings:         
   



Market Risk 
Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future Cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. The objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk 

D within while op g the return. 

(I) Interest rate risk 
The Company is exposed to Interest risk if the fair vaiue or future cash flows of its financial instruments will Nuctuate as a result of changes in market interest rates Fair value interest rate risk is the nsk of changes in fair 

values of fread interest bearing investments because of Nuctuations in the interes! rates. 

The Company's interest rate risk arises from interest bearing deposits with bank and loans given to customers. ‘Such instruments exposes the Company to fair vaiue interest rate risk. Management believe that the 

interest rate risk attached to this financial assets are not significant due to the nature of thes financial assets 

Interest rate risk exposure 

The exposure of the Company's borrowing lo interest rate changes at the end of the reporting period are as follows: 

  

  

        

(Rs. in Lacs) 

Particulars 
As at 31st March, 2024 Ag at J1et March, 2023 

Variabie rate borrowing: 4,102 36 a 24 

Fed rats borrowing 12,372 88 5,233.61 

[Total Borrowing 1647524 5,836.85 |     
Profit of toss is sensitive to higher/lower interest expense from borrowings a6 a result of changes in interest rates. 

The following table demonstrates Ihe sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates (all other variables being constant) of the Company's statement of profi t and loss and equity 

  

  

  

      

Rs. In Lacs 

Particulars Impact on Profit tax atter tax 

As at Jist March, 2024 As at Jist March, 2023 

Interest rates — increase by 1% (82.73) (199.96)| 

interest rates - decrease by 1% e273 119.96 

— | 

(Hi) Market price risks 

The Company is exposed to market price risk, which arses from FVTPL and FVOCI The monkors the prop on of these in ite portfolio based on market indices.   

Material investments within the portfolio are managed on an individual basis ang all buy and eell decisions are approved by the appropriate authority. 

  

Particulars 
As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023 

  

| Exposure to Price Stisk NI NIL           
Sensitivity to price risk 
The following table summanses Ine impact of sensitivity of NAVs / pnce with af other variables held constant, The below mnpact on the Company s profit before tax is based on changes in the NAS / i price of the 

‘Securities held at FVTPLF VOC! af balance sheet daic 

  

  

    

Partculars 
As at olet March, 2024 Ag ot Jet March, 2023 

Impact on profit before tax for 10% increase in NAY/price 3.27 | NIL 

Impact on profit before tac for 10% decrease in NAV/price 327 [hie         
NOTE : 44 IMPAIRMENT OF FINANCIAL ASSETS 

The: Gompony hes booked en inpebment of frnencit senst ai on 1st March, 20 of Fe, 280 12 ( aa.on 31st March 202] Rs 100 47 Lacs) As per the Reserve Bank (Non-Systematically Important Non-Deposit Taking 

Non-Ganking Finance ¢ . the jon required to be ly Rs 48.55 Lacs. Hence there is no deficit with respect to the RBI Directions. 

NOTE: 45 CAPITAL MANAGEMENT 
The company’s objectives when managing capital are to 

- Safeguard their ability 10 continue as @ going concern, so that they can continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders, and 

- maintain an opumal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital, 

‘The capital composition is as follows 

  

  

    

(Rs. in Lacs) 

Particulars As at Dist March, 2024 As at 31et March, 7023 

Gross debt" 16,475.24 5,636.85 

Lesa Cash and bani balances 1,719.89 4159.26 

Net debt (A) 14,755.35 5.217 59 

Total equity (B) 11,238 03 7,932 12 
Gearing ratio (AB) 4 0.66       
“Debt includes debt securities ae well as berruwings     

 



  

SHARE INDIA FINCAP PRIVATE LIMITED 

Notes Forming Part Of The Financial Statements For The Year Ended March 31, 2024 

NOTE 46 ' Maturity Analysis Of Assets And Liabilities: 
The table below shows an analysis of assets and liabilities analysed according to when they are expected to be recovered or settled, 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

(Rs. in Lacs’ [pee | As at 31st March, 2024 | As at 31st March, 2023 
| Within12 months | Afteri2 months | Total | | Afteri2months | Total ‘| 

Financial assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 1,319.41 * 1,319.41 100.11 100.11 Bank balance other than cash and cash 400.48 * 400.46 319.15 319.15 

Trade receivables - . 
Secunties for Trade 32.72 32.72 
Other receivables = L é . Loans. 

24,779.70 642.29 25,622.00 12,598.25 11.43 12,609.68 Investments = - = 
Other financial assets 384.94 384.94 556.57 556.57 

26,917.26 642.29 27,759.65 13,574.08 11.43 13,585.61 Non-Financial assets 

Current Tax assets (net) 214.11 214,17 98.35 98,35 Deferred tax Assets (Net) 
8.10 8.10 5.04 5.04 Investment Property “ . 

Property, plant and equipment 20.10 20.10 52.10 52.10 Other intangible assets 4.48 448 9.29 9.28 Other non-fi nancial assets 14.66 14.66 i147 11.47 
228.77 32.68 261.45 109.82 66.42 176.24 

Total Assets 
27,146.02 874.98 28,021.00 13,683.90 77.86 13,761.75 

Liabilities 
Financial Liabilities 

- 
Denvative financial instruments 7.09 
Trade payables 

* 7 Debts 
- = 

Borrowings 14,799.56 1,675.67 16,475.24 5,636.85 5,636.85 Deposits i . 
Other financial liabilities 218.99 218.99 131.77 131.77 

15,025.64 1,675.67 16,694.23 6,768.62 - 5,768.62 Non Financial Liabilities 
Fs Current tax liabilities (net) - = . = 

Provisions. 
1.60 27.21 28.80 14.53 14.53 Deferred tax liabilibes (net) 

- - Other non-financial liabilities 51.65 51.85 46.48 46.48 
§3.44 27.21 80.65 61.01 - 61.01 

Total Liabilities 15,079.09 1,702.88 16,774.88 5,829.64 : 5,629.64 

NOTE 47 Ratio analysis 

(Rs. in Lacs) 
As at 31st March 2024 |As at 31st March 2023 |% Change In Resons for change In the ratio by 

Ratio more than 25% as o red to th Sr. No.| Ratio Numerator Denominator mm ome oa aaa veer ” 

Tier | Capital +Tier I Capital | Risk hted Assets nee jn ak Saunas 
increase weg! 1 adie ig assets ratio 11,506.56 29,917.80 38.46% ~39.52% | assets in greater proportion as CRAR 

sTh p 8,018.26 12,609.68 63.59% Sarna? Ther t+ Tier: A copies 
Tier | Capital Risk Weighted Assets 

Que to increase in risk weighted 2 Tier! CRAR 11,226.44 29,917.80 37.52% 40.24% assets in greater proportion as 

Tier | i 7,917.79 12,609.68 62.79% eompared $0:Tier.|.caphal 
Tier | Capital Risk Weighted Assets 

3 |Tier ll CRAR 280,12 29,917.60 0.04% 17.51% 

100,47 12,609.68 0.80% 

Net Cash Ourflows over 30 
High Qualtiy Liquid Assets Days (under Stressed 4 Liquidity Coverage Ratio condition) 

14,962.73 15,079.09 99.23% 12.90% 

5,123.58 5,829.64 87.89%                 
  

 



  

NOTE 48 

NOTE 49 

NOTE 50 

NOTE 51 

NOTE 52 

NOTE 53 

NOTE 54 

NOTE 55 

NOTE 57 

NOTE 58 
A) 

2) 

8) 

1) 

2) 

NOTE 59 

  

Title deeds of immovable property not held in the name of the company. 

The Company holds titie deeds of all the immovable property (Other than properties where the company is the lessee and the lease agreements 

areduly executed in favour of the lessee) in the name of the company. 

Details of Loan & Advances In the nature of loan g d to Pi " , Key Mi it Pi & the related jes (as. i under Company 

Act 2013) 

(a) Repayable on demand or 

Type 

Managent Persons 

  

  Capital work in prog ageing & overdue or has ded to its inal place 
There is no Capital work in progress as on balance sheet date (31.03.2024) 

intangible assets under development 
There is no intangible asset under development as on balance sheet date (31.03.2024) 

  

Details of Benami Property held 
Nop dings have been of pending against the company for holding any benami property under the benami transactions (Prohibition) 
Act, 1968 and the rules made thereunder, 

Wilful defaulter 
The company has not made any default in the repay of any 1g, 43 such the jon as wilful defaulter is not applicat   

Relationship with stuck of the company 
The company did not have any transaction with companies struck off under section 248 of the companies act 2013 or section 560 of the companies act, 1956 

8 such no declaration is required to be furnished. 

Registration of Charge/Satisfaction 

There is no change or satisfactory changes which Is pending for registration beyond the statutory period, 

Compliance with number of layer of completion 
The company nor made any non compliance with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) section 2 of the Act read with companies (Restriction on 
number of layers) Rules, 2017. 

Compliance with approved scheme (s) of arrangements 
No scheme of arrangements was required u/s 230 to 237 of the companies Act, 2013 during the year, as such disclosure is not required 

Utilisation of borrowed fund & Share Premium 
‘The company Nas nor advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kinds of funds) to any opther 

Person's or entities including foreign entities (intermediaries) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the intermediary shall 

directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or 
provide any quarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries; 

The company has nor received any fund from any person's or entities including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing 

or otherwise) that the company shall - 

directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or 
provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries: 

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) 

  

  

The following shall be disclosed with regard to CSR activities:- 
(Rs. in Lacs —{Rs. in Lacs) Particulars As at Jist March 2024 As at ist March 2023 

(a) amount required to be spent by the company during the year, 61.32 25.70 
(b) amount of expenditure incurred, 6132 25.70 

(¢) shortfall at the end of the year, Nil Nil 

(d) total of previous years shortfall, 
Ma “i (e) reason for shortfall, NA NA 

As per Schedule VII; 

!) Promoting education, including special education and 
employment enhancing vocation skills especially among children, 
women, elderly and the differently abled and livelihood 

enhancement projects As per Schedule VIL 
2) eradicating hunger, poverty and mal ion, pr 2 health | Pre jon of Edueati 
care including preventive health) and sanitation [Including 

jcontribution to the Swatch Bharal Kosh set-up by the Central 
G for the p ion of sanitation) and making availabl 
safe drinking water 

(0) nature of CSR activities, 
  

(g) details of related party transactions, ¢.g., contribution to a trust 
controlled by the company in relation to CSR expenditure as per 
relevant Accounting Standard,   

(hy where 4 provision is made with respect to a lability incurred by 
entering into a contractual obligation, the movements in the 
provision during the year should be shown separately            



NOTE 60 

NOTE : 64 

NOTE : 62 

  

or Virtual Currency 

Cryplocurrency or traded nor vested in crypocurency or virtua reny as such no cistosue i eae 

eer cs: gna ed Modu Eros o wma Corgan wea as ic wer clandra ee PN AS eg This 

Thre wore no Mr, Smal nd Makan Cr cr, Smal an Madu Enero Devlpat Ac, 2008 ha oon determined one such partes have been 

Identified on the basis of information 
available with the Company. 

orev yore tures have been regrouped /redasfiag an oaanghd wherever casey 1 coeapond wi le cureryers Geeaeaion SADA 

‘As Per Our Report Of Even Date Annexed
 For M/s Share india Fincap Private Limited 

For M/S. T.K. Gupta & Associates 

(Chartered Accountants) > ) 
:01]604N 
    

 


